

## Precinct Committee Minutes

|   |  |
|---|--|
| <b>Precinct</b>                                   | <b>Clovelly</b>  |
| <b>Date, meeting time and venue</b>               | 7.30 pm, Monday 3 February 2017, Senior Citizen's Hall, 42 Arden St Clovelly. Meeting opened at 7.32 pm.   |
| <b>Chair</b>                                      | Stuart Murray  |
| <b>Secretary</b>                                  | Stuart Murray  |
| <b>1. Attendance:</b>                             | 10 as per attendance book:   |
| <b>2. Apologies:</b>                              | Cr Kiel Smith, Cr Lindsay Shurey, Cr Kathy Neilson, Martin Benier  |
| <b>3. Declaration of interests:</b>               | Nil  |
| <b>4 - 6 Committee Reports:</b>                   | (4) President's Report: Nil<br>(5) Treasurer's Report: Nil<br>(6) Development Committee: Nil   |
| <b>7. Confirmation of previous minutes:</b>       | Minutes for December meeting accepted. Moved Horst Bode<br>Seconded Kirsty DeGaris CARRIED   |
| <b>8. Correspondence:</b>                         | Nil  |
| <b>9. Business arising from previous minutes:</b> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>DA 487/2016 45-51 Burnie Street, Clovelly – Flood study</b><br/>Kirsty had been advised by the Water Board that monitors had been put in but the ground water is so high they can't get a reading despite having hardly any rain.</li> </ul>   |
| <b>10. General business:</b>                      | <p><b>Alcohol free zones</b> – Stuart asked for the precinct's thoughts about the introduction of no alcohol on beaches after the Christmas incident at Coogee Beach</p> <p><i><b>Resolution:</b> In light of recent events over the holiday period, the precinct thinks it seems like an overreaction to completely ban alcohol. We would like Council to put a bit more planning into the festive holiday season with regards to transportation, toilets, rubbish bins, security and the reasonable monitoring of alcohol. CARRIED</i></p> <p><b>UNSW proposed works – Cliffbrook Campus Renewal</b></p> <p><i><b>Resolution:</b> That council provides more information regarding the UNSW Cliffbrook DA, who will approve it and any other information that can be provided. CARRIED</i></p> |

|                                   |   |
|-----------------------------------|---|
|                                   | <p><b>2017/18 operational plan and budget</b></p> <p><b>Resolution:</b> <i>The precinct submits the following ideas for the 2017/18 operational plan and budget:</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <i>Gross pollutant trap at Gordons Bay</i></li> <li>• <i>More beautiful bins at Gordons Bay</i></li> <li>• <i>Public shower/amenities at Gordons Bay</i></li> <li>• <i>Traffic survey for corner of Keith St/Clovelly Rd</i></li> <li>• <i>Moving the bus stop from Clovelly Rd/Keith St</i></li> <li>• <i>New bins along the cemetery Boundary St, Ocean St/walkway</i></li> <li>• <i>Repair pavement along Burnie Street between Mundarraah St and Flood St on the southern side</i></li> <li>• <i>Angle parking on northern side of Burnie St, between Arden St and Winchester Rd</i></li> <li>• <i>Proper steps put in the pool at Clovelly to make access easier for elderly people</i></li> <li>• <i>Put palm trees into the medium strip just past Clovelly Hotel, heading down to Clovelly Surf club carpark.</i></li> <li>• <i>Repair stairs between Ritchard Ave and Moira Cres</i></li> </ul> <p><i>CARRIED</i></p> <p><b>Dogs on beaches</b></p> <p><b>Resolution:</b> <i>Can Council provide the precinct with information on what the rules are regarding dogs on the rocks around Clovelly Beach and Gordons Bay. (8 for) CARRIED.</i></p> <p><b>Clovelly Hotel DA update</b><br/> Stuart gave an update on the DA for the Clovelly Hotel – issues raised by the community are to be addressed by the Hotel.</p> |
| <p><b>11. Other business:</b></p> | <p>Other business discussed:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Light rail</b> – works underway are having an impact on Alison Rd with traffic now backed up to Clovelly Rd.</li> <li>• <b>Invitation to Bruce Notley-Smith</b><br/> Stuart will invite Bruce Notley-Smith, State Member for Coogee to a precinct meeting to talk about light rail, Burnie St, Clovelly Hotel, Childcare centre at the old RSL sight, UNSW Cliffbrook Campus and traffic problems on Clovelly Rd.</li> </ul>   |
| <p><b>12. Meeting closed:</b></p> | <p>8.28 pm</p>  |
| <p><b>13. Next meeting:</b></p>   | <p>Monday 6 March 2017</p>  |